Dear Class,

We miss you very much and hope that you are doing well at home! If you scroll down, you will find 8 more days of lesson plans (Spring Break starts on April 9) with links to each assignment that you can click on. We will also be posting videos to help better understand the lessons, especially math. Each day is labeled with the date on top to keep you organized. You will complete the reading, writing, math, and science activities for each day as listed in the charts. All of the work can be completed in your composition book. We are here to help you out in any way you need, please contact us if you have any questions at all! All of your work will be graded once we return to school, so please make sure you are keeping track of your assignments. Stay safe and healthy with your families! The First Grade Teachers

Remember, our emails are:

Ms. Mayer- <u>imayer@jacksonsd.org</u>

Ms. Many- mmany@jacksonsd.org

Mrs. Brennan- dbrennan@jacksonsd.org

Mrs. Galvin- pgalvin@jacksonsd.org

Mrs. Alexander- dalexander@jacksonsd.org

Mrs. Murphy- jamurphy@jacksonsd.org

Please complete the following lessons for **Monday**, **March 30**. Attendance will be graded based on work completion. Work will be handed in once we return to school (please hand in either printed pages or a notebook with pages labeled by day/lesson).

Subject	Lesson	Optional Resources/Extra Activities	
Reading	1. Reading Log: Please complete 10 minutes of independent reading with a fiction or nonfiction book. Reading Log 2. Weekly Fundation Words her, over, number Write these three words in rainbow colors.	Your child may read their books in their reading bag or access the following resources: Epic Books Raz Kids Account Scholastic Reading Books Espark Project Read: For students who participate in this program, go to the teacher's class page for daily activities (Mrs. Brennan or Miss Many) This is instead of Fundations	
Writing	Daily Journal Entry: I like to play because	Writing Paper with Sketch Box Skittles or M&Ms Opinion Writing Opinion Activity Extension for the week. Day 1- Write your opinion. Day 2- Give 2 reasons. Day 3- Draw a picture. Day 4- Restate your opinion. Day 5- Read to a family member.	
Math	Login to Pearson EasyBridge website and complete lesson 11-1: 1. Watch the "Visual Learning" video. 2. Click "Interactive Student Edition" and complete pages 612-613 in your notebooks.	Practice addition and subtraction facts in your notebook. Practice Facts on: Xtramath.org Fast Facts Pearson Login 1. Login to your Gmail Account: Email: lunch#@jacksonsd.org Password: lunch#@ 2. Click the Google Apps button in the top right corner of the screen and choose "Easy Bridge." 3. Click "Realize" on the right side of the page. 4. Choose the green "Browse" section and find today's lesson.	
Science	Complete this weather log each day and discuss the weather. Daily Weather Journal		
Health	Health Video Health Worksheet		

Please complete the following lessons for **Tuesday**, **March 31**. Attendance will be graded based on work completion. Work will be handed in once we return to school (please hand in either printed pages or a notebook with pages labeled by day/lesson).

Subject	Lesson	Optional Resources/Extra Activities	
Reading	1. Reading Log: Please complete 10 minutes of independent reading with a fiction or nonfiction book. Reading Log 2. Weekly Fundation Words HER, OVER, NUMBER Write these three words in all capital letters.	Your child may read their books in their reading bag or access the following resources: Epic Books Raz Kids Account Scholastic Reading Books Espark Project Read: For students who participate in this program, go to the teacher's class page for daily activities (Mrs. Brennan or Miss Many) This is instead of Fundations	
Writing	Daily Journal Entry: My favorite holiday is because	Writing Paper with Sketch Box Skittles or M&Ms Opinion Writing Opinion Activity Extension for the week. Day 1- Write your opinion. Day 2- Give 2 reasons. Day 3- Draw a picture. Day 4- Restate your opinion. Day 5- Read to a family member.	
Math	Login to Pearson EasyBridge website and complete lesson 11-2: 1. Watch the "Visual Learning" video. 2. Click "Interactive Student Edition" and complete pages 618-619 in your notebooks.	Practice addition and subtraction facts in your notebook. Practice Facts on: Xtramath.org Fast Facts Pearson Login 1. Login to your Gmail Account: Email: lunch#@jacksonsd.org Password: lunch#@ 2. Click the Google Apps button in the top right corner of the screen and choose "Easy Bridge." 3. Click "Realize" on the right side of the page. 4. Choose the green "Browse" section and find today's lesson.	
Science	Complete this weather log each day and discuss the weather. Daily Weather Journal		
Gym	Daily engagement in a variety of healthy habits and behaviors. (daily walking, jumping jacks, situps, push ups, warm ups). You can also try Go Noodle		

Please complete the following lessons for **Wednesday**, **April 1.** Attendance will be graded based on work completion. Work will be handed in once we return to school (please hand in either printed pages or a notebook with pages labeled by day/lesson).

Subject	Lesson	Optional Resources/Extra Activities	
Reading	1. Reading Log: Please complete 10 minutes of independent reading with a fiction or nonfiction book. Reading Log 2. Weekly Fundation Words her, over, number Write these three words in pen/marker/colored pencil. Daily Journal Entry:	Your child may read their books in their reading bag or access the following resources: Epic Books Raz Kids Account Scholastic Reading Books Espark Project Read: For students who participate in this program, go to the teacher's class page for daily activities (Mrs. Brennan or Miss Many) This is instead of Fundations Writing Paper with Sketch Box	
Wilding	My favorite sport is because	Skittles or M&Ms Opinion Writing Opinion Activity Extension for the week. Day 1- Write your opinion. Day 2- Give 2 reasons. Day 3- Draw a picture. Day 4- Restate your opinion. Day 5- Read to a family member.	
Math	Login to Pearson EasyBridge website and complete lesson 11-3: 1. Watch the "Visual Learning" video. 2. Click "Interactive Student Edition" and complete pages 624-625 in your notebooks.	Practice addition and subtraction facts in your notebook. Practice Facts on: Xtramath.org Fast Facts Pearson Login 1. Login to your Gmail Account: Email: lunch#@jacksonsd.org Password: lunch#@ 2. Click the Google Apps button in the top right corner of the screen and choose "Easy Bridge." 3. Click "Realize" on the right side of the page. 4. Choose the green "Browse" section and find today's lesson.	
Science	Complete this weather log each day and discuss the weather. Daily Weather Journal		
Gym	Daily engagement in a variety of healthy habits and behaviors. (daily walking, jumping jacks, situps, push ups, warm ups). You can also try Go Noodle		

Please complete the following lessons for **Thursday, April 2.** Attendance will be graded based on work completion. Work will be handed in once we return to school (please hand in either printed pages or a notebook with pages labeled by day/lesson).

Subject	Lesson	Optional Resources/Extra Activities	
Reading	1. Reading Log: Please complete 10 minutes of independent reading with a fiction or nonfiction book. Reading Log 2. Weekly Fundation Words her, over, number Write these three words in bubble letters.	Your child may read their books in their reading bag or access the following resources: Epic Books Raz Kids Account Scholastic Reading Books Espark Project Read: For students who participate in this program, go to the teacher's class page for daily activities (Mrs. Brennan or Miss Many) This is instead of Fundations	
Writing	Daily Journal Entry: My favorite TV show isbecause	Writing Paper with Sketch Box Skittles or M&Ms Opinion Writing Opinion Activity Extension for the week. Day 1- Write your opinion. Day 2- Give 2 reasons. Day 3- Draw a picture. Day 4- Restate your opinion. Day 5- Read to a family member.	
Math	Login to Pearson EasyBridge website and complete lesson 11-4: 1. Watch the "Visual Learning" video. 2. Click "Interactive Student Edition" and complete pages 630-631 in your notebooks.	Practice addition and subtraction facts in your notebook. Practice Facts on: Xtramath.org Fast Facts Pearson Login 1. Login to your Gmail Account: Email: lunch#@jacksonsd.org Password: lunch#@ 2. Click the Google Apps button in the top right corner of the screen and choose "Easy Bridge." 3. Click "Realize" on the right side of the page. 4. Choose the green "Browse" section and find today's lesson.	
Science	Complete this weather log each day and discuss the weather. Daily Weather Journal		
Gym	Daily engagement in a variety of healthy habits and behaviors. (daily walking, jumping jacks, situps, push ups, warm ups). You can also try Go Noodle		

Please complete the following lessons for **Friday**, **April 3**. Attendance will be graded based on work completion. Work will be handed in once we return to school (please hand in either printed pages or a notebook with pages labeled by day/lesson).

Subject	Lesson	Optional Resources/Extra Activities	
Reading	1. Reading Log: Please complete 10 minutes of independent reading with a fiction or nonfiction book. Reading Log 2. Weekly Fundation Words her, over, number Write these three words in fancy letters.	Your child may read their books in their reading bag or access the following resources: Epic Books Raz Kids Account Scholastic Reading Books Espark Project Read: For students who participate in this program, go to the teacher's class page for daily activities (Mrs. Brennan or Miss Many) This is instead of Fundations	
Writing	Daily Journal Entry: My favorite dessert is because	Writing Paper with Sketch Box Skittles or M&Ms Opinion Writing Opinion Activity Extension for the week. Day 1- Write your opinion. Day 2- Give 2 reasons. Day 3- Draw a picture. Day 4- Restate your opinion. Day 5- Read to a family member.	
Math	Login to Pearson EasyBridge website and complete lesson 11-5: 1. Watch the "Visual Learning" video. 2. Click "Interactive Student Edition" and complete pages 636-637 in your notebooks.	Practice addition and subtraction facts in your notebook. Practice Facts on: Xtramath.org Fast Facts Pearson Login 1. Login to your Gmail Account: Email: lunch#@jacksonsd.org Password: lunch#@ 2. Click the Google Apps button in the top right corner of the screen and choose "Easy Bridge." 3. Click "Realize" on the right side of the page. 4. Choose the green "Browse" section and find today's lesson.	
Science	Complete this weather log each day and discuss the weather. <u>Daily Weather Journal</u>		
Gym	Daily engagement in a variety of healthy habits and behaviors. (daily walking, jumping jacks, situps, push ups, warm ups). You can also try Go Noodle		

Please complete the following lessons for **Monday**, **April 6.** Attendance will be graded based on work completion. Work will be handed in once we return to school (please hand in either printed pages or a notebook with pages labeled by day/lesson).

Subject	Lesson	Optional Resources/Extra Activities	
Reading	Reading Log: Please complete ninutes of independent reading with a fiction or nonfiction book. Reading Log Weekly Fundation Words say, says, where Write these three words in rainbow colors.	Your child may read their books in their reading bag or access the following resources: Epic Books Raz Kids Account Scholastic Reading Books Espark Project Read: For students who participate in this program, go to the teacher's class page for daily activities (Mrs. Brennan or Miss Many) This is instead of Fundations	
Writing	.Daily Journal Entry: My favorite season is because	Tacos or Hotdogs Opinion Writing Opinion Activity Extension for the week. Day 1- Write your opinion. Day 2- Give 2 reasons. Day 3- Draw a picture. Day 4- Restate your opinion. Day 5- Read to a family member.	
Math	Login to Pearson EasyBridge website and complete lesson 11-6: 1. Watch the "Visual Learning" video. 2. Click "Interactive Student Edition" and complete pages 642-643 in your notebooks.	Practice addition and subtraction facts in your notebook. Practice Facts on: Xtramath.org Fast Facts Pearson Login 1. Login to your Gmail Account: Email: lunch#@jacksonsd.org Password: lunch#@ 2. Click the Google Apps button in the top right corner of the screen and choose "Easy Bridge." 3. Click "Realize" on the right side of the page. 4. Choose the green "Browse" section and find today's lesson.	
Science	Complete this weather log each day and discuss the weather. Daily Weather Journal		
Health	Go to Calming and Stretching Exercises Follow along.		

Please complete the following lessons for **Tuesday**, **April 7**. Attendance will be graded based on work completion. Work will be handed in once we return to school (please hand in either printed pages or a notebook with pages labeled by day/lesson).

Subject	Lesson	Optional Resources/Extra Activities	
Reading	1. Reading Log: Please complete 10 minutes of independent reading with a fiction or nonfiction book.	Your child may read their books in their reading bag or access the following resources:	
	Reading Log	Epic Books Raz Kids Account Scholastic Reading Books	
	2. Weekly Fundation Words	Espark	
	SAY, SAYS, WHERE Write these three words in all capital letters.	Project Read: For students who participate in this program, go to the teacher's class page for daily activities (Mrs. Brennan or Miss Many) This is instead of Fundations	
Writing	Daily Journal Entry: My favorite special is because	Tacos or Hotdogs Opinion Writing Opinion Activity Extension for the week. Day 1- Write your opinion. Day 2- Give 2 reasons. Day 3- Draw a picture. Day 4- Restate your opinion. Day 5- Read to a family member.	
Math	Login to Pearson EasyBridge website and complete lesson 11-7: 1. Watch the "Visual Learning" video. 2. Click "Interactive Student Edition" and complete pages 648-649 in your notebooks.	Practice addition and subtraction facts in your notebook. Practice Facts on: Xtramath.org Fast Facts Pearson Login 1. Login to your Gmail Account: Email: lunch#@jacksonsd.org Password: lunch#@ 2. Click the Google Apps button in the top right corner of the screen and choose "Easy Bridge." 3. Click "Realize" on the right side of the page. 4. Choose the green "Browse" section and find today's lesson.	
Science	Complete this weather log each day and discuss the weather. Daily Weather Journal		
Gym	Daily engagement in a variety of healthy habits and behaviors. (daily walking, jumping jacks, situps, push ups, warm ups). You can also try <u>Go Noodle</u>		

Please complete the following lessons for **Wednesday**, **April 8**. Attendance will be graded based on work completion. Work will be handed in once we return to school (please hand in either printed pages or a notebook with pages labeled by day/lesson).

Subject	Lesson	Optional Resources/Extra Activities	
Reading	1. Reading Log: Please complete 10 minutes of independent reading with a fiction or nonfiction book. Reading Log 2. Weekly Fundation Words say, says, where Write these three words in pen/marker/colored pencil.	Your child may read their books in their reading bag or access the following resources: Epic Books Raz Kids Account Scholastic Reading Books Espark Project Read: For students who participate in this program, go to the teacher's class page for daily activities (Mrs. Brennan or Miss Many) This is instead of Fundations	
Writing	Daily Journal Entry: My favorite animal is because	Tacos or Hotdogs Opinion Writing Opinion Activity Extension for the week. Day 1- Write your opinion. Day 2- Give 2 reasons. Day 3- Draw a picture. Day 4- Restate your opinion. Day 5- Read to a family member.	
Math	Login to Pearson EasyBridge website and complete End Topic Review 1. Complete the Reteaching pages in your notebook. 1. Login to your Gmail Account: Email: lunch#@jacksonsd.org Password: lunch#@ 2. Click the Google Apps button in the top right corner of the screen and choose "Easy Bridge." 3. Click "Realize" on the right side of the page. 4. Choose the green "Browse" section and find today's lesson.	Practice addition and subtraction facts in your notebook. Practice Facts on: • Xtramath.org • Fast Facts • Pearson Login • Espark	
Science	Complete this weather log each day and discuss the weather. Daily Weather Journal		
Gym	Daily engagement in a variety of healthy habits and behaviors. (daily walking, jumping jacks, situps, push ups, warm ups). You can also try Go Noodle		